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22 August 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : FE Division Survey

1, On 19 August I was informed that the Inspector General's
Survey of the FE Division had not yet been received by Chief, FE,
I found that two copies of the survey had been forwarded to O/DDP
on 6 July 1958 through COMINT courier channels. This was required
because the report carried a COMINT classification. I further found
that both copies of the survey had been inadvertently filed in the
Division D COMINT center and had not been delivered to the addressees.
Since some of the knowledgeable persons are on leave, I have been
unable to develop all of the facts surrounding the mishandling of these
reports.

2. Chief, I&R Staff, as coordinator of the response to the
survey, has requested an extension of time beyond the 15 September
deadline set forth in the letter of transmittal. I have concurred in this
request subject to your approval. There are 237 recommendations to
be considered, and I believe it would be appropriate to set 30 October
1958 as a new deadline date,

Acting) Inspector General
g

APPROVED:

25 AUG 1958
eniral Intelligence Date
cc: DD/P
C/FE
C/I&R
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